Ok WwN e

o

11.

1.

PN A WN

PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION
A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday January 9, 2024, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Resolution 1-2024 Designating Posting Places

Resolution 2-2024 Designating Meeting Dates for 2024

Resolution 3-2024 Adopting 2024 Budget

Resolution 4-2024 Resolution setting Mill Levies

Board pay discussion.

CCAAC Reviews

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
CITIZENS INPUT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday January 9, 2024, beginning at 6:15 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

QUORUM CHECK

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Public Hearing December 12, 18, 2023

Study Session  December 12, 2023,
Regular Meeting December 12, 2023
Special Meeting December 18, 28,2023
CCACC Minutes December 12,2023

BILLS PAYABLE.
FINANCIAL REPORT.
OPERATIONAL REPORT.

d.

Beckwith Dam report

b. Committee Reports ? Newsletter / Budget Committee.

10.

ATTORNEY Report: None

AGENDA ITEMS:

Resolution 1-2024 Designating Posting Places Discussion/Action
Resolution 2-2024 Designating Meeting Dates for 2024 Discussion/Action
Resolution 3-2024 Adopting 2024 Budget Discussion/Action
Resolution 4-2024 Resolution setting Mill Levies Discussion/Action

Board Pay Discussion/Action



N R ——"

CCACC: Discussion/Action
A. New Construction:

1. 5045 Left Hand Lane House
BR. Actions
a. 0 FirstLetters
b 0 Second letters
c. 0 Third letters
d. 0 Unauthorized Structure

12. OLD BUSINESS. road resolution
13. NEW BUSINESS:
14. CORRESPONDENCE

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

16. ADJCURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO.
81019. Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado
City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019
Posted: January 5,2024
James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study, Meeting, and Public Meeting
January 9, 2023
Time: Jan 9, 2024 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84426804174?pwd=K2diYWdmNDIHVjR2NUk2VVoySE
pHUT09
Meeting ID: 844 2680 4174
Passcode: 563965
One tap mobile
+17193594580,,844268041744,,,,563965# US
+12532158782,,844268041744,,,,563965# US (Tacoma)
Dial by your location
*+1 719 359 4580 US
*+1 669 444 9171 US
* +1 253 205 0468 US
Meeting ID: 844 2680 4174
Passcode: 563965
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbtfSlqBfc




COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 01-2024
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT,
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO DESIGNATING POSTING PLACES WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY FOR
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

WHEREAS, § 32-1-903(2), C.R.S., requires the District to provide notice of the time and place designated for all
regular and special meetings in accordance with § 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, § 24-6-402(2)(c)(ll), C.R.S., permits notice of all public meetings to be posted twenty-four hours in
advance of the meeting by electronically posting notice on the District’s public website, with specific agenda
information if available, and allows the District to designate additional public posting places in its discretion;
and

WHEREAS, if the District posts meeting notices on its website, the District is required to designate a public
place within its boundaries where it will post notice of a meeting at least twenty-four hours in advance when
“it is unable to post a notice online in exigent or emergency circumstances such as a power outage or an
interruption in internet service that prevents the public from accessing the notice online,” § 24-6-402(2)(c)(lll),
C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, the Statute requires that the Board of Directors designate the required posting places at the first
regular Board meeting in January of each year;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District,
Colorado City, Colorado that the following locations are hereby designated as the official posting places for
public notification of District meetings:

i, United State Post Office Colorado City
4490 Bent Brothers Blvd
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

2. Post Office — Rye
8084 Hwy 165
Rye, Colorado 81069

3. Colorado City Metropolitan District
Administration Building
PO Box 20229
4497 Bent Brothers Blvd.
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

3. Colorado City Metropolitan District Website
www.coloradocitymd.colorado .gov

Notice of each regular or special meeting shall be posted at the District’s Administration
Building if the District is unable to post a notice online in exigent or emergency circumstances.

00239331-2



PASSES AND APPROVED this 9* of January 2023

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:

Neil Ellivl, Chairperson

Attest:
By:

Clint Gross, Treasure

00239331-2



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. _2 -2024

RESOLUTION TO SET THE MEETING DATES FOR 2024, AND TO APPROVE
DIRECTOR COMPENSATION FOR MEETINGS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (“District™) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision, duly organized and existing under the Constitution and
laws of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, § 32-1-1001(1)(m), C.R.S., states that the Board of Directors of the District
(the “Board”) has the power “[t]o adopt, amend, and enforce bylaws and rules and regulations
not in conflict with the constitution and laws of this state for carrying on the business, objects,
and affairs of the board and of the special district”; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the District’s best interest to have a
second regular board meeting each month, as well as a monthly study session; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the District’s Bylaws to include two regular
monthly meetings; and

WHEREAS, § 32-1-903(2), C.R.S. requires that the District update the posted notice of
its regular meetings, if there are any changes; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined the dates and times for its regular meetings for
2020, and will repost notice of those meetings pursuant to statute; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined the amount of compensation directors will receive
for attending board meetings.

RESOLUTION

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THAT:

The Board hereby approves an amendment to its Bylaws to change section 6(a) as
follows

a. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the second and last
Tuesday of each month at the Colorado City Administration Office, 4497 Bent Brothers
Boulevard, Colorado City, Colorado, unless otherwise noticed and posted. The Board
shall hold a study session meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on the second and last Tuesday,
which will be followed by a regular meeting upon completion of the study session.

00189826-2



b. CCACC Meeting. Colorado City Architectural Control Committee (CCACC) shall
hold every week on Thursday at 1 PM at the Colorado City Administration Office, 4497
Bent Brothers Boulevard, Colorado City, Colorado, unless otherwise noticed and posted.

1. For 2024, the District will conduct its rcgular mccting e dates-and-time
detailed on the attached notice. The Board hereby directs its Manager to post notice of the
meeting dates and times.

[7p]
4]

on tt
t

2. The Board determines that each Director shall receive compensation in the
amount of $50 per District Board meeting attended, not to exceed the annual limits set forth in
§ 32-1-902(3)(a), C.R.S.

A motion was made and seconded, and, upon a majority vote, this Resolution was
ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board this 9" day of January 2024.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT

By:

Neil Elliot Chairman

ATTEST:

Clint Gross , Treasure

00189826-2 2



NOTICE OF THE 2024 REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Place of Regular Meetings:

Colorado City Administration Office
4497 Bent Brothers Boulevard, Colorado City, Colorado

Dates/Times of Regular Meetings and Study Sessions:

Jan 30, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Feb 13 |, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Feb 27 . 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Mar 12, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Mar 26_, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Apr9 _, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Apr 30 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
May 14 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
May 28 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
June 11 _, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Mecting at 6:15 p.m.
June 25_, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
July 9, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
July 30 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Aug 13 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Aug 27, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Sept 10_, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Sept 24_, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Oct 8_, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
_Oct 29 . 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Nov 12 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Nov 26_ , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.



Sept 10_, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
___Sept 24,2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Oct 8 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
~ Oct 29,2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Nov 12 , 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Nov 26, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m.
Dec 12 . 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m

MON Dec 23, 2024, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:15 p.m

00189826-2



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO 3-2024
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT BUDGET

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT,
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON
JANUARY 1, 2024 AND ENDING ON DECEMBER 31, 2024.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District has appointed
James Eccher, District Manager, to prepare and submit a budget to said governing body at the
proper time, and;

WHEREAS, James Eccher, District Manager, has submitted a budget to this governing body on
January 10 2024, for its consideration, and;

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said
budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public hearing was held on
November 28, 2023, and interested taxpayers were given the opportunity to file or register any
objections to said proposed budget, and;

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases were
added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District, Colorado City, Colorado:

Section 1 That the budget (a copy of which is appended to this resolution and incorporated herein
as if fully set out) as submitted, amended, and summarized by fund, hereby is approved and
adopted as the budget of the Colorado City Metropolitan District for the year stated above.
Section 2 That the budget hereby approved and adopted shall be signed by the Chairman and
Secretary of the Board of Directors and made a part of the public records of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District.

ADOPTED, this 9" day of January 9, 2024

Signed:

Neil Elliot, President

ATTEST:

Clint Gross, Treasurer






2024 Budget Message

The Colorado City Metropolitan District is a statutory metropolitan district and political
subdivision of the State of Colorado that encompasses an unincorporated area approximately
twenty-five miles south of Pueblo. As part of its statutory obligations, the District provides water
and sewer service and roads as well as recreation services via their golf course and parks and
recreation department to constituents within the District’s boundaries. Colorado City owns
numerous water rights, a water diversion, storage, treatment and delivery system, and a sewage
treatment plant, all of which are located within or near the District’s boundaries.

The following budget is prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is consistent
with the basis of accounting used in presenting the District’s financial statements.

2024 Budget Strategy

The 2024 Colorado City Metropolitan District’s budget, in addition to providing management
control and planning, is a communication instrument for informing people of the District’s
policies, goals and strategies.

The budget for 2024 was developed through a series of special meetings of the District Manager,
Finance Director, department heads, Budget Committee and the Board of Directors. There are
budget hearings open to the public. District employees, citizens of the District, and others to
provide input to the Board.

This budget incorporates very conservative revenue projections and a re-structured expenditure
plan. The ability of the District to maintain, and increase, reserve levels while still promoting
revenue growth in 2024 and beyond is the driving force behind this 2024 budget. Growth and
expansion within the community and district must be monitored and embraced to ensure a more
prosperous future. Resource conservation and renewal programs are being implemented to further
protect the community’s investments and promote a more responsible fiscal portfolio.

[t is the overall goal of the 2024 Budget of the District to ensure that the Colorado City
Metropolitan District can continue to deliver quality services and programs, invest in the future of

the community through federal, and state grants, while sustaining a fiscally prudent budgetary
framework.

Respectfully Submitted,

James P. Eccher, District Manager

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT - P.O. Box 20229 — Colorado City, CO 81019 — (719) 676-3396
www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro






Colorade City Metropolitan District

2024 Budget
Overview - Government Funds

Revenues:

Taxes

Franchise Fees

Excise Tax

Charges for Services/Equipment
CCAAC Fees

Concessions

Lease Revenue

Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets
Grant / Loan Proceeds
Interest

Roads Revenue

Specific Ownership Taxes
Donations
Miscellaneous/Other
Interfund Oper Transfers - In

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Personnel Costs

Operating & Maintenance
Capital Outlays

Capital Projects

Annual Lease Payment
Depreciation

Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures

1/5/202412:31 PM

Recreation ~ Swimming Parks &

Admin Center Pool Recreation Roads
(284,640) (39,043) (87,565) (147,744) (40,142)
(15,000) - - - -

(20,000) - - -
- (2,000) (10,500) (104,620)
(3,000)
(3,000) (3,000) (4,000)
(13,000) - (10,000)
- (3,300,000) -
(8,500) - -
(5,000)
(38,000)
(300) (75) (1,500) (3,000) (2,500)
- < - (9.908) -
(344,440) (44,118) (102,565) (3,569,272) (95,642)
171,800 7,406 63,984 96,549 17,887
151,275 18,000 31,081 115,501 45,100
13,373 7,000 7,500 3,500 4,892
- - - 3,350,000 10,000
- - - 15,000
7,992 1,804 3,722 2,763
- 9,908 - - -
344,440 44,118 102,565 3,569,272 95,642
(0) 0 - 0 0

General
Fund
Summary

(599,134)
(15,000)
(20,000)

(117,120)

(3,000)
(10,000)

(23,000)

(7,375)
(9,908)
{4,156,037)

357,625
360,957
36,265
3,360,000
15,000
16,281
9,908

4,156,036




Colorado City Metropolitan District

2024 Budget
Overview - Enterprise Funds

Revenues:
Tap/lmpact Fees

Bulk Water

Gain/Loss Sale of Assets

Set Up Fee

Penaities

Misc Income/Other

Grant/Loan Proceeds
Conservation Trust Funds
Water Fees

Sanitation Fees

Interest

Lease Income

Water Availability Charges (AOS)
Interfund Oper Transfers - In

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Personnel Costs

Operating & Maintenance
Capital Outlays

Capital Projects

Capital Projects - Bond Refinance
Capital Projects - Dam

Capital Projects - Pretreatment
Lease Purchase Payments
Annual Debt Payment

Cost of Property Sold

Capital Improvement Fund

Depreciation
Interfund Oper Transfers - Out

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures

1/5/202412:31 PM

Total All
Funds
Conservation Golf Course Golf Course (Memorandum
Water Sewer Management Trust Pro Maintenance Only)

(225,000)  (135,000) - - (495,000) (855,000)
(120,000) . - - - (120,000)

- (20,000) (20,000)
(3,000) - - (3,000)
(5,000) - (5,000
(5,000} (500) - - - (5,500)
(13,300,000) (80,000) (164,000) - (13,544,000)
- - - (150,000) (150,000)
(1,338,960) - - - (1,338,960)
(702,760) - - - (702,760)
(10,000) (7,1086) (12) (500) (17,618)
(63,600) - - - (19,224) (82,824)
(190,500) (127,200) - . (317,700)
(150,000) - - - - (40,000) (190,000)
(15,411,060) (1,052,566) (20,000) (164,012)  (514,724) (190,000) (17,352,362)

522,024 364,275 - - 147,250 182,591 1,216,140

1,109,327 315,478 - - 99,185 107,869 1,631,859

58,709 75,000 14,000 164,000 15,000 150,000 476,709
199,500 20,000 - - - - 219,500

- 80,000 - - - 80,000

3,358,500 - - - - - 3,358,500
10,000,000 - . - - 10,000,000

- 20,000 - - - - 20,000

76,000 125,413 - - - - 201,413

- - 6,000 - - 6,000

30,000 an.onn - - - - 60,000
57,000 22,401 - - 1,415 1,414 82,230
15,411,060 1,052,566 20,000 164,000 262,850 441,874 17,352,351

(0) (] 0 (12)  (25%,874) 251,874 11



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Administration
2024 Budget

12/27/2023

lteration 2-Board

12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0100-4110 |Property Taxes 253,680 257,092 265,000 259,782 284,640
01-0100-4120 |Franchise Fees 13,409 12,331 15,000 15,000 15,000
01-0100-4140 |Excise Taxes 46,367 25,618 32,500 - 20,000
01-0100-4510 |Charges forServices - - . = =
01-0100-4520 |CCAAC Fees 5,865 2,195 2,635 5,500 3,000
01-0100-4910 [Miscellaneous Income 268 35,092 31,932 150 300
01-0100-5010 |Grant Proceeds/Loan Proceeds 184 - - - -
01-0100-5200 |interest 11,315 14,226 15,000 8,500 8,500
01-0100-5300 |Donations - - - - -
01-0100-5400 |Lease Revenue 12,001 12,100 13,200 13,200 -
01-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 21,000 - - 13,000 13,000
01-0100-5800 |Insurance Proceeds - - - -
01-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 364,088 358,654 375,267 315,132 344,440
01-0100-6110 |Salaries 76,166 69,619 83,741 83,741 90,306
01-0100-6112 |Hourly Wages 24,351 18,172 21,732 26,226 23,521
01-0100-6114 |Seasonal Wages - 3,269 3,269 - 6,921
01-0100-6115_[Overtime Pay 8 2,514 3,400 500 1,500

Gross Payroll 100,525 93,575 112,142 110,467 122,248
01-0100-6210 |Payroll Taxes - FICA 6,130 5,671 6,955 6,849 7,579
01-0100-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,435 1,325 1,626 1,602 1,773
01-0100-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 200 190 336 400 400
01-0100-6213 |Payroll Taxes - FAMLI - - - - -
01-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 16,107 9,711 11,614 13,694 15,000
01-0100-6311 |Workman's Comp. Insurance 5,106 7,385 7,385 8,000 9.000
01-0100-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 5,785 5,327 6,324 7.000 7.000
01-0100-6313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - - -
01-0100-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -
01-0100-6320 |Training 1,745 806 806 2,000 5,000
01-0100-6322 |Travel andLodging 1,581 2,505 2,504 3,000 3,000
01-0100-6323 |Meals - 196 196 800 800

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 38,090 33,115 37,746 43,345 49,552

Total Personnel Cost: 138,615 126,690 149,888 153,812 171,800

01-0100-7010]| Cost of LotSales 12,880 - - 2,050 2,050

01-0100-7110 [Advertising 440 100 100 500 500
01-0100-7120 |Bank Charges 363 1,212 1,357 500 1,000
01-0100-7121 |Treasurer Fees 7,291 7.416 7,787 6,700 9,000
01-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 39,999 44,311 50,783 34,453 35,000
01-0100-7124 |MembershipDues 3,474 2,470 2,900 3,500 4,000
01-0100-7123 |CCAAC Expense 3,509 2,632 2,728 2,000 3,000
01-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 747 - - 1,000 1,000
01-0100-7140 |Professional Fees - Accounting 21,401 - 27,600 31,000 30,000
01-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 13,563 7,542 8,000 15,000 15,000
01-0100-7144 |Insurance 8,347 5,241 5,241 8,505 8,505
01-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 17,243 14,929 16,500 7,100 14,000
01-0100-7151 |Fueis and Lubricants 4,368 1,497 2,014 4,000 3,000
01-0100-7154 |Office Supplies 2,001 1,207 2,500 3,600 2,500
01-0100-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 24 114 150 500 500
01-0100-7184 |Furn, Toois& Equipment Repairs - - - 1.700 1,000
01-0100-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance - 153 153 6.000 1,000
01-0100-7190 |Utilities -Electric 4,131 3,295 4,500 5,000 5,000
01-0100-7191 |Utilities -Natural Gas 4,859 3,194 4,321 5,000 5,000
01-0100-7192 |Utilities -Water 739 607 727 1,000 1,000
01-0100-7193 |Utilities -Telephone 7,260 5,327 6,521 8,500 8,500
01-0100-7194 |Utilities -Trash 699 411 611 720 720
01-0100-7200 Interest Expense - - - - -

|Tota| Q&M 153,339 101,659 144,493 148,328 151,275




Colorado City Metropotitan District

Administration
2024 Budget

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

12131/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0100-7710 |Capital Outlays 12,107 13,373
01-0100-7720 |Capital Projects - - - -
01-0100-7730 |Lease - Purchase Payments - - - -
TBD Depreciation 7,992 34,209 34,209 7,992

Total Capital expenditures - 7,992 34,209 46,316 21,365
01-0100-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -

Total Expenditures 291,953 236,340 328,590 315,132 344,440

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over{Under) Expenditures 72,135 122,314 46,677 - (0)




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Recreation Center

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year
Prior Current Year Forecast 12/31/2023

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0203 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0203-4110 Property Taxes 17,158 18,841 19,279 19,069 39,043
01-0203-4510 Charges forServices 185 145 145 2,073 2,000
01-0203-4515 Concessions - Rec Center 73 399 399 - 3,000
01-0203-4910 Miscellaneous Income 1,559 - - 75 75
01-0203-5300 Lease Revenue - 75 75 - -
01-0203-5910 Interfund Transfers - - - 5,000 -

Total Revenue and OFS: 18,975 19,460 19,898 26,217 44,118
01-0203-6110 Salaries 2,930 2,586 4,807 5,500 6,353
01-0203-6112 Hourly Wages B - - 1,822 -
01-0203-6114 Seasonal Wages - - - -
01-0203-6115 Overtime Pay - - - - -

Gross Payroll: 2,930 2,586 4,807 7,322 6,353
01-0203-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 180 159 188 454 394
01-0203-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 42 37 45 106 92
01-0203-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 6 5 8 22 19
01-0203-6213 Payroll Taxes -- FAMLI - - - 66
01-0203-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 77 28 35 360 185
01-0203-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance - - - - -
01-0203-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 165 153 181 330 363
01-0203-6313 Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - -
01-0203-6314 Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - . -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 470 382 457 1,338 1,053

Total Personnel Cost: 3,400 2,968 5264 8,660 7,406
01-0203-7112 Concessions Expense - 684 684 - 3,000
01-0203-7122 Outside Service Fees 79 80 80 400 -
01-0203-7144 Insurance 2,868 5,220 5,220 3,100 3,100
01-0203-7150 Operating Supplies 600 4,531 4,531 200 500
01-0203-7154 Office Supplies - - - 200 200
01-0203-7155 JanitorialSupplies - - 300 300
01-0203-7184 Furn, Toois& Equipment Repairs - - - 400 400
01-0203-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 368 - - 1,500 1,500
01-0203-7190 Utilities -Electric 2,180 2,001 2,744 1,900 2,500
01-0203-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 4,501 2,908 3,226 2,200 4,000
01-0203-7192 Utilities -Water 1,893 2,570 2,748 500 2,500
01-0203-7193 Utilities -Telephone - - - 600 -
01-0203-7194 Utilities -Trash - - - 453 -

Total O&M 12,489 17,994 18,549 11,753 18,000
01-0203-7710 Capital Outlays - - 5,000 7,000
01-0203-7720 Capital Projects = = = =
01-0203-7730 Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
TBD Depreciation 804 804 804 1,804

Total Capital Expenditures - 804 804 5,804 8,804
01-0203-7910 Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - - 9,908

Total Expenditures 15,889 21,766 24,617 26,217 44,118

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 3,086 (2,305) (4,719) - 0

1/5/202412:50 PM Page 1l of1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Swimming Pool

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 | Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0207 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0207-4110 |Property Taxes 80,396 81,751 83,648 82,618 87,565
01-0207-4510 |Open Swim 5,729 4,829 4,829 6,000 5,000
01-0207-4511 |Swim Lessons 5,628 4,044 4.044 6.000 4.000
01-0207-4513 [Water Aerobics 1,220 1,916 1,916 1,500 1,500
01-0207-4515 |Concessions - Pool 4,351 3,264 3,264 4,500 3,000
01-0207-4910 [Miscellaneous Income 2173 2 h44 ? 544 0 1,500
01-0207-5910 |[Interfund Transfers - - - - -

Total Revenue and OF S: 99,496 98,349 100,245 100,618 102,565
01-0207-6110 |[Salaries 14,650 12,929 15,405 18,150 19,058
01-0207-6112 |Hourly Wages - - - 4,284 -
01-0207-6114 |Seasonal Wages 21,334 32,348 32,348 26,000 34,289
01-0207-6115 |Overtime - - - - -

Gross Payroll: 35,984 45,277 47,753 48,434 53,346
01-0207-6210 [Payroll Taxes - FICA 2,224 2,807 2,959 3,003 3,307
01-0207-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 520 655 688 702 774
01-0207-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 72 92 130 145 160
01-0207-6213 [Payroll Taxes - FAMLI Tax - - - - -
01-0207-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 578 138 138 1,800 1,134
01-0207-6311 |Workman's Comp. Insurance 1.743 1,477 165 2,130 1,917
01-0207-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 825 765 902 1,089 1,143
01-0207-6313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - . -
01-0207-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -
01-0207-6320 |Training 1,710 1,318 1,318 2,200 2,200
01-0207-6322 |Travel andLodging - - - - -
01-0207-6323 |Meals - - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 7,673 7,251 6,300 11,069 10,636

Total Personnel Cost: 43,657 52,528 54,053 59,503 63,984
01-0207-7110 |Advertising - 270 - 250 300
01 0207 7112 [Conccagions Expenac 2,425 1,861 1,861 1,500 3,000
01-0207-7120 |Bank Charges - 2 2 -
01-0207-7122 |Outside Service Fees 1,110 879 878 2,000 1,000
01-0207-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 420 175 175 250 500
01-0207-7144 |Insurance 2,940 5,220 5,220 4,000 4,000
01-0207-7150 |Operating Supplies 1,209 3,845 3.845 3,000 3,000
01-0207-7154 |Office Supplies - - - 500 500
01-0207-7155 [JanitorialSupplies - 216 216 500 500
01-0207-7184 [Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs - - - 500 500
01-0207-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance - - - 1,451
01-0207-7190 | Utilities -Electric 5,031 6,154 6,512 5.000 5,000
01-0207-7191 | Utilities -Natural Gas 5,753 5,105 5,432 5,500 6,000
01-0207-7192 |Utilities -Water 12,412 3,330 3,369 3,000 4,000
01-0207-7193 |Utilities -Telephone - 147 330 330 330
01-0207-7194 |Utilities -Trash 1,025 765 934 1,000 1,000

Total O&M 32,325 27,968 28,774 27,330 31,081
01-0207-7710 |Capital Outlays - - - - 7.500
01-0207-7720 |Capital Projects - 2,500 2,500 - -
01-0207-7730 |Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
TBD Depreciation 11,784 10,690 10,690 -

Total Capital expenditures - 14,284 13,190 10,690 7,500

Total Expenditures 75,983 94,781 96,017 97,523 102,565

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over{Under) Expenditures 23,513 3,568 4,228 3,095 -

Page1of 1

1/5/202412:34 PM




Colorado City Metropolitan District 12127/2023
Parks & Recreation Iteralion 2-Board
2024 Budget
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-02-08 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0208-4110|Property Taxes 121,372 121,592 126,000 122,817 147,744
01-0208-4120|Franchise Fees - - - - -
01-0208-4510|Charges for Services 100,582 84,689 91,000 85,000 95,000
01-0208-4514|Charge forSigns 1,100 - - - -
01-0208-4910|Miscellaneous Income 1,025 3,055 3,055 130,000 3,000
01-0208-5010|Grant Proceeds - - - - 3,300,000
01-0208-5011|CTF - Pueblo County - - E -
01-0308-4510|Basketball Fees 4211 3,635 3,635 2,000 3,000
01-0408-4510|Basebail Fees 2,180 1,170 1,170 2,100 1,120
01-0408-4511|Softball Fees - - - - -
01-0508-4510|Recycling Fees 5119 4,010 4,017 4,100 -
01-0608-4510|Soccer Fees 1,895 2,763 2,763 2,000 3,000
01-0708-4510|Voileyball Fees - - - 1,000 1,000
01-0808-4510|Pickleball - - - - 1,500
01-XXXX-4515|Concessions 5,893 3,055 3,055 . 4,000
01-XXXX-5300|Donations - - - 1,500 B
01-0208-5910|Interfund Transfers 1,100 - - - 9,908
Total Revenue and OFS: 244,476 223,969 234,695 350,517 3,569,272
01-0208-6110|Salaries 29,300 25,858 30,810 27,500 38,115
01-0208-6112|Hourly Wages 6,180 5,209 6,173 9.415 10,302
01-XXXX-6114|Seasonal Wages 30,612 35,353 35,383 35,000 29,500
01-0208-6115]|0Overtime Pay - 61 61 - -
Gross Payroll: 66,092 66,481 72,427 71,915 77,917
01-XXXX-6210|Payroll Taxes - FICA 4,439 4,298 4,490 4,459 4,831
01-XXXX-6211|Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,039 1,005 1,050 1,043 1,130
01-XXXX-6212|Payroll Taxes - SUTA 145 142 217 216 234
01-XXXX-6213|Payroll Taxes - FAMLI - - - - -
01-0208-6310|Employee Benefits - Health Ins 1,822 1,131 1,369 4,340 2,389
01-0208-6311|Workman's Comp. Insurance 3,422 2,954 2,953 5,000 3,800
01-0208-6312|Employee Benefits - Retirement 1,996 1,847 2,181 2,285 4,748
01-0208-6320|Training - - - 500 500
01-0208-6322| Travel andLodging - - - 500 500
01-0208-6323 |Meals - E - 500 500
Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 12,863 11,377 12,261 18,843 18,631
Total Personnel Cost; 78,954 77,858 84,688 90,468 96,549
01-0208-7110|Advertising - - B 629 629
01-XXXX-7112|Concessions Expense 2425 - - 900 3,000
01-0208-7120|Bank Charges 2,698 1,327 1,566 - 4,000
01-0208-7122|Outside Service Fees 2,710 9,410 9,880 14,800 8,000
01-0208-7125|Taxes and Licenses 284 17 17 300 300
010208-7140|Professional Fees Accounting - - - - 5,000
01-0208-7141|Professional Fees Legal 889 - - - 1,000
01-0208-7144|Insurance 11,583 7,830 7,830 8,500 12,509
01-XXXX-7150|Operating Supplies 24,925 17,298 17,700 14,000 19,125
01-0208-7151|Fuels and Lubricants 10,807 7,344 8,000 7,000 11,888
01-0208-7154|Office Supplies 259 - - 250 350
01-0208-7155[JanitorialSupplies 815 - 1,500 1,500
01-0208-7184|Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 1,988 - - 2,500 2,500
01-0208-7186|FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 32 - - 2,200 2,200
01-0208-7190| Utilities -Electric 22,305 19,487 23,000 15,000 23,000
01-0208-7191 | Utilities -Natural Gas 3,231 1,562 2,153 5,000 3,500
01-0208-7192| Utilities -Water 3,361 2,388 3,226 4,000 4,000
01-0208-7193| Utilities -Telephone 3,002 2,293 2,854 3,000 3,000
01-0208-7194 | Utilities -Trash 9,004 6,506 7,833 4,500 10,000
Total O&M 100,317 75,461 84,059 84,079 115,501




Colorado City Metropolitan District 12/27/2023
Parks & Recreation Iteration 2-Board
2024 Budget
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Account Vear-Actual Actua! Actua! Sudgst Buaget
01-02-08 2022 2023 2023 023 2024
01-0208-7/10|Capital Outlays 7,525 7,000 7,000 16,361 3,500
01-0208-7720|Capital Projects - 15,729 15,729 25,000 3,350,000
01-0208-7730|Lease Purchase Payments - - = - -
TBD Depreciation - 13,863 138,633 13,863 3,722
Total Capital Expenditures 7,525 36,592 22,729 55224 3,357,222 |
01-0208-7910|Interfund Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures 186,796 189,911 191,476 229,771 3,569,272
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 57,679 34,058 43,219 120,746 0




Colorado City Metropolitan District 12/27/2023

Roads Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget

12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2022
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-6000 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-6000-4110 Property Taxes 13,464 14,989 15,337 14,074 40,142
01-6000-4116 Specific Ownership Taxes 44,407 38,261 46,060 35,000 38,000
01-6000-4515 Roads Revenue 7.500 5,000 5,000 2,500 5,000
01-8000-4910 Miscellaneous Income 5213 2 699 2,098 2,500 2,500
01-6000-4920 Other Financing Sources - - - - -
01-6000-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 17,277 14,802 15,135 14,000 10,000
01-6000-5910 Interfund Transfers — 11,000 - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 98,861 75,751 83,630 68,074 95,642
01-6000-6110 Salaries 4,500 4,039 4,613 4,500 5775
01-6000-6112 Hourly Wages 3,534 343 343 6,231 4,084
01-6000-6113 PT Hourly Wages - 805 805 -
01-6000-6114 Seasonal Wages - - - - -
01-6000-6115 Overtime Pay 42 - - 2,000 2,000
01-6000-6116 Double TimePay - - - 2,000 2,000

Gross Payroll; 8,077 5,187 5,761 14,731 13,859
01-6000-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 495 327 374 913 859
01-6000-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 114 77 88 214 201
01-6000-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 16 11 13 44 42
01-6000-6213 Payroll Taxes - FAMILI - - - - -
01-6000-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 1,310 1,182 1,423 700 1,545
01-6000-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 462 331 377 337 831
01-6000-8311 Workmen's Comp. Insurance 446 492 492 465 550

Total Personnel Cost. 10,918 7,607 2,766 17,404 17,887
01-6000-7122 Outside Service Fees 2,565 2,289 3,141 3,000 4,000
01-6000-7125 Taxes & Licenses 497 2,009 2,009 2,200 2,500
01-8000-7143 Professional Fees - Engineerin - - - 1,500 2,500
01-6000-7144 Insurance 566 1,305 1,305 1,000 1,500
01-8000-7150 Operating Supplies 7,507 2,171 2,676 3,000 4,000
01-6000-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 4,470 4,791 5,832 6,500 7,500
01-6000-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 801 6,495 6,495 1,000 9,000
01-6000-7190 Utilities -Electric 10,474 8,630 11,254 10,000 14,000
01-6000-7193 Utilities - Telephone 63 39 45 - 100

Total O&M 26,944 27,729 32,757 28,200 45,100
01-6000-7710 Capital Qutlays 11,425 - 10,838 - 4,892
01-6000-7720 Capital Projects - - - - 10,000
01-6000-7730 Lease Purchase Payments 19,769 19,769 19,769 19,769 15,000
TBD Depreciation 11,193 11,193 2,701 2,763

Total Capital expenditures 31,194 30,962 41,800 22,176 32,655

Total Expenditures 69,056 66,298 77,323 68,074 95,642

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over{Under) Expenditures 29,804 9,453 6,307 - 0

1/5/202412:41 PM Page 1 of 1




Colorado City Metropolitan District

12/27/2023

Water lteration 2-Board
2024 Budget
12/131/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year 1213112023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
02-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
02-0100-4130 Impact Fees 72,300 75150 124 500 38,500 144 000
02-0100-4131 Tap Fees 64,800 59,600 87,250 70,500 81,000
02-0100-4510 Charges for Services - . - - -
02-0100-4515 Bulk Water 57,581 52,112 61,579 73,674 120,000
02-0100-4516 Set Up Fees 2,396 4,150 4,175 3,000 3,000
02-0100-4517 Penalties 5144 4,425 5,300 5,000 5000
02-0100-4910  |Misc. Income 9,558 5,871 7,024 10,000 5,000
02-0100-5010 Grant/Loan Proceeds 1,592,567 768,623 882,623 8,000,000 13,300,000
02-0100-5110 Water Fees 820,313 831,668 1,023,396 932,568 1,338,960
02-0100-5200 Interest 40,620 11,774 12,693 500 10,000
02-0100-5300 Lease Income 30,497 42,972 82,018 55,000 63,600
02-0100-5601 Water Availability Charges (AOS) 163,732 158,455 158,455 166,000 190,500
02-0100-5700 Gain or Loss on Sale of Assets 240 - - - -
02-0100-5800 Insurance Proceeds 59,893 - - -
02-0100-5910 Interfund Transfers (4,400) - - . 150,000

Total Revenue and OFS: 2,923,562 2,014,801 2,449,013 9,354,742 15,411,060
02-0100-6110 Salaries 126,201 114,214 136,026 126,989 B 138‘212‘
02-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 116,714 81,679 100,735 160,948 227,785
02-0100-6113 Part Time Hourly Wage - 3,623 - - -
02-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 6,478 3,367 3,482 6,700 3,500
02-0100-6115 Overtime Pay 5,847 9,937 11,507 15,000 15,000
02-0100-6116 Doubletime 462 937 1,136 2,000 2,000

Gross Payroll: 255,702 213,757 252,886 311,637 386,497
02-0100-6210 PayrollTaxes--FICA 15,464 12,876 15,679 19,322 23,963
02-0100-6211 PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 3,623 3,006 3,667 4,519 5,604
02-0100-6212 PayrollTaxes-SUTA Sl 447 L) 935 1,189
02-0100-6213 Payroll Taxes--FANMLI - - - - -
02-0100-6310 Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 30,825 24,281 29,681 34,294 47,000
02-0100-6311 Workman's Comp Insurance 12,484 19,485 19,485 30,000 25,000
02-0100-6312 Emp Benefits--Retirement 12,976 11,414 13,004 17,276 25,800
02-0100-6313 Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa 4,159 - - - -
02-0100-6314 Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P - - - - -
02-0100-6320 Training 925 185 185 3,000 3,000
02-0100-6322 Travel & Lodging 372 486 486 3.000 3,000
02-0100-6323 Meals . 11 11 1,000 1,000

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 81,338 72,191 82,956 113,346 135,527

Total Personnel Cost: 337,040 285,048 335,842 424,983 522,024
02-0100-7110 Advertising 110 - - 500 500
02-0100-7111 Bad Debt Write Offs 4,974 - 7,500 11,000 8,000
02-0100-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 3,369 1,929 2,282 2,000 4,000
02-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees-Plant 221,902 248,106 311,233 160,000 323,911
02-0100-7126 Outside Service Fees-Maintenance - 16,066 20,000 44,000 38,000
02-0100-7124 Membership Dues 50 - - 500 800
02-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 573 470 470 2,000 2,000
02-0100-7140 Professional Fees -- Accounting - - 7,400 - 7,500
02-0100-7141 Professional Fees -- Legal 3,305 8,835 3,707 10,000 35,000
02-0100-7143 Professional Fees -- Engineering - : - 10,000 10,000
02-0100-7144 Insurance 35,365 47,642 47,642 45,000 39,000
02-0100-7145  [Bond Expense - 20 20 - -
02-0100-7150 Operating Supplies-Plant 215,879 204,190 233,051 80,000 280,000
02-0100-7156 Operating Supplies-Maintenance - - - 44,000 44,000
02-0100-7151 Fuels & Lubricants 16,123 10,229 12,033 22,000 17.716
02-0100-7152 Rent Expense 6,000 6,050 6,600 6,600 -
02-0100-7154 Office Supplies 61 219 219 2,000 2,000
02-0100-7155 Janitorial Supplies 42 - 42 500 500

Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

12/27/2023

Water lteration 2-Board
2024 Budget
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
02-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
[62_-0100-7184 Furn, Tools & Eq Repairs/Maint 5,658 4,266 4,266 11,000 11,000
02-0100-7186 Facilities Repairs/Maintenance - 1,688 1,687 4,000 4,000
02-0100-7190 Utilities-- Electric 118,998 109,875 162,627 125,000 150,000
02-0100-7191 Utilities-- Natural Gas 27,465 18,576 22,000 20,000 27,000
02-0100-7192 Utilities --Water 620 590 648 500 800
02-0100-7193 Utilities--Telephone 6,531 5,378 6,227 6,500 7,000
02-0100-7194 Utilities--Trash 1,154 908 1,002 1,600 1,600
02-0100-7500 Interest Expense 97,223 96,895 96,894 97,000 95,000

Total O&M 765,402 781,932 947,550 705,700 1,109,327
02-0100-7710 Capital Outlays 155,027 11,185 13,266 80,000 58,709
02-0100-7711 Capital Outlays-Bond Refinance - - - - -
02-0100-7720 Capital Projects 10,131 19,918 27,234 - 199,500
02-0100-7724 Capital Projects-Bond Refinance - - - - -
02-0100-7725 Capital Projects-ARPA Tanks 21,828 - -
02-0100-7726 Capital Projects-ARPA R Cloud 1,493,171 - -
02-0100-7727 Capital Projects-ARPA Tailey - 661,327 - -
02-0100-7728 Capital projects - Dam - - 4,000,000 3,358,500
02-0100-7729 Capital Projects - Pretreatment - - - 4,000,000 10,000,000
02-0100-7750 Annual Debt Payment 70,708 73,105 73,105 73,500 76,000
02-0100-7752 Capital Improvement Fund - 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000

Total Capital expenditures 235,866 2,310,535 143,605 8,183,500 13,722,709
02-0100-7690 Depreciation 412,640 40,000 40,000 40,000 57,000

Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - . - - -

Total Expenditures 1,750,948 3,418,415 1,466,997 9,354,741 15,411,060

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 1,172,613 (1,403,614) 982,016 1 0
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 559,954 559,954 559,954 559,954 559,954
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 559,954 (843,660) 422,062 559,954 559,954

Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

1212712023

Sewer lleration 1-Board
2024 Budget
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
03-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
03-0100-4130 |Impact Fees 56,000 52,500 52,500 36,000 71,250
03-0100-4131 [Tap Fees 56,150 53,250 53.250 45,000 63,750
03-0100-4910 [Miscellaneous 753 1,289 1,289 500 500
03-0100-5010 |Grant/Loan Proceeds 361 - 144,000 80,000
N3-N100-5011 |Nanatinns - - - - -
03-0100-5110 |Sanitation Fees 662,596 543,650 643,878 660,000 702,760
03-0100-5200 |Interest 8,924 10,092 11,082 7,000 7.106
03-0100-5201 |AOS Late Fees - - - - -
03-0100-5202 |AQS Collection Fees 3,700 - - - -
03-0100-5601 |Availability Charge 106,932 109,848 109.848 115,000 127,200
03-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets - - - - -
03-0100-5800 |Insurance Proceeds - - -
03-0100-5910 [Interund Transfers 4,400 - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 899,817 770,628 871,846 1,007,500 1,052,566
03-0100-6110 [Salaries 112,427 101,039 120,319 118,475 126,755
03-0100-6112 |Hourly Wages 102,341 72,403 92,655 149,756 134,818
03-0100-8113 |PT Hourly Wage - 4,263 - - -
03-0100-6114 [Seasonal Wages 4,475 2,587 3,500 8,100 3,500
03-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay 5,844 8,937 11,130 6,000 6,000
03-0100-6116_|Doubletime Pay 462 937 1,436 1,000 1,000

Gross Payroll: 225,549 190,166 229,040 283,331 272,073
03-0100-6210 |Payroll Taxes--FICA 13,498 11,355 14,200 17,667 17.141
03-0100-6211 |PayroliTaxes-- Medicare 3,177 2,642 3,321 4,108 3,945
03-0100-6212 |PayrollTaxes--SUTA 449 397 458 850 816
03-0100-6213 |Payroll Taxes --FAMLI - - - -
03-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 29,231 21,446 24,600 35,325 34,606
03-0100-6311 [Workman's Comp Insurance 11,593 8,654 8.654 10,000 13,000
03-0100-6312 |Emp Benefits--Retirement 11,523 10,165 11,468 16,094 15,694
03-0100-6313 |Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa 3,228 - - -
03-0100-6314 [Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P 783 - -
03-5100-6320 |Training - 185 i85 1,000 3,000
03-0100-6322 |Travel & Lodging 372 486 486 1,000 3,000
03-0100-6323 |Meals - 11 11 1,000 1,000

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 73,852 55,341 63,384 86,944 92,202

Total Personnel Cost: 299 401 245,507 292 424 370,275 364,275
03-0100-7110 |Advertising . - 100 100
03-0100-7111 |Bad Debts 3,138 - - 4,000 4,000
03-0100-7120 [Bank Fees & Other Penalties 3,675 4,300 4,897 5,400 5,400
03-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 75,332 58,270 75,465 134,326 80,000
03-0100-7124 |Membership Dues 50 - - 200 200
03-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 161 3.410 3,410 3,600 3,500
03-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 126 467 467 5,000 5,000
03-0100-7144 |Insurance 36,187 48,142 48,142 37,000 51,031
03-0100-7145 |Bond Bank of S. Juans Expense - 20 20 - -
03-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 37,527 24,683 28,900 40,000 40,000
03-0100-7151 |Fuels & Lubricants 11,460 6,943 7,800 20,000 17,600
03-0100-7152 |Rent Expense 6,000 6,050 7,800 7.800 -
03-0100-7154 |Office Supplies 61 207 207 1,500 1,500
03-0100-7155 |Janitorial Supplies - - - 1,500 1,500
03-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools & Eq Repairs/Maint 695 1,585 1,585 10,000 10,000
03-0100-7186 |Facilities Repairs/Maintenance - 5914 5914 15,000 15,000
03-0100-7190 |Utilities-- Electric 34,810 32,859 38,060 48.000 39,000
03-0100-7191 |Utilities-- Natural Gas 6,901 5,824 6,420 5,300 7.500
03-0100-7192 |Utilities --Water 620 590 650 500 760
03-0100-7193 |Utilities--Telephone 4,768 3.965 4,672 4,800 5,500
03-0100-7194 |Utilities--Trash 829 992 1,050 1,300 1,300
03-0100-7500 |Interest Expense 35,020 29,315 29,315 30,000 26,587

Total Q&M 257,361 233,536 264774 375,228 315,478

Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Sewer
2024 Budget

1212712023
Iteration 1-Board

12/31/2022 10/31/2023 | Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
03-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
03-0100-7710 [Capital Outlays 4.825 10,455 17,755 - 75,000
03-0100-7711 |Capital Outlays-Bond Refinance - - - 80,000 -
03-0100-7720 |Capital Projects 4,339 6,841 6.841 - 20,000
03-0100-7721 |Debt Payment Admin Fees - = - - -
03-0100-7724 [Capital Projects-Bond Refinance - - - 80,000
03-0100-7730 |lease Purchase Payments - - - . 20,000
03-0100-7750 [Annual Debt Payment 111,348 121,201 121,201 122,000 125,413
03-0100-7751 |Capital Improvement Fund - 30,000 20,000 20,000 30,000

Total Capital expenditures 120,512 168,497 165,797 222,000 350,413
03-0100-7690 |Depreciation 198,817 20,000 20,000 20,000 22 401
03-0100-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - -

| Total Expenditures 677,274 647,540 742,995 963,949 1,052,566

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 761,586 123,088 128,851 - (0)
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 836,238 974,468 974,468 974,468 974,468
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 974,468 1,097,556 1,103,319 974,468 974,468

Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Pro Shop
2024 Budget

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

04-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
04-0100-4810 IGreen Fees 232586 240-8877 280-082 250,088 260,000
04-0100-4512 |Golf Cart Rental Fees 169,050 175,584 182,889 160,000 185,000
04-0100-4515 |Drought Fee - 533 - - -
04-0100-4520 [MembershipDiies 45,042 47 830 47 829 450NN 50,000
04-0100-4910 |Miscellaneous Income 55 571 - 67,000 -
04-0100-5200 |Interest 12,462 2,206 2,206 - 500
04-0100-5300 |Lease Revenue 3,838 14,430 17,070 17,700 19,224
U4-U10U-5/70U  |Gam/Loss on Sale of Assets - - - - -
04-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers 550 - . - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 463,473 491,141 509,076 539,700 514,724
04-0100-6110 |Salaries 46,942 36,539 44,230 50,000 55,000
04-0100-6112 _|Hourly Wages 2,035 1,669 3.100 3,100 2,205
04-0100-6114 | Seasonal Wages 55,469 58,836 59,601 51,600 59,036
04-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay - 18 - - -

Gross Payroll: 104,446 97.062 106,931 104,700 116,241
04-0100-6210 |Payrolt Taxes - FICA 6,380 5,978 6,630 6,491 7.323
04-0100-6211 _ |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,637 1,255 1,551 1,518 1,685
04-0100-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 205 203 321 314 349
04-0100-6213 |FAMLI Tax - - - - -
04-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 7,102 5,240 6,576 8,626 9,166
04-0100-6311  |Workman's Comp_ Insurance 6,421 5,415 5,415 8,248 7,000
04-0100-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 2,795 1,825 2,305 3,186 3,486
04-0100-6313  |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - - -
04-0100-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic 132 - -
04-0100-6320 | Training - - 500 500
04-0100-6322 | Travel andLodging - - - 500 1,500

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 24,681 19,917 22,797 29,383 31,009

Total Personnel Cost: 129,127 116,979 129,729 134,083 147,250
04-0100-7110 |Advertising 1,361 1,498 1,498 1,000 1,500
04-0100-7120 |Bank Fees and Other Penalties 11.276 11,028 11,228 9,500 11,300
04.0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 5.889 2427 2R3 1,500 7.000
04-0100-7124 |MembershipDues 360 745 745 500 745
04-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 390 - - - -
04-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 1,596 - - - -
04-0100-7144 |Insurance 13,039 13,050 13,050 12,464 13,040
04-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 12,521 9,543 10,050 3,500 9,000
04-0100-7151 |Fuels and Lubricants 10,969 9,251 10,245 13,000 10,000
04-0100-7154 | Office Supplies - - - 500 500
04-0100-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 2,134 1,018 1.018 2,000 2,000
04-0100-7180 |Hollydot Restaurant - . - 500 500
04-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 204 | 1,302 1,302 3,000 3,000
04-0100-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance - 500 500 3,000 3,000
04-0100-7190 | Utilities -Electric 11,929 9,971 14,262 13,100 14,000
04-0100-7191 |Utilities -Natural Gas 12,724 7,316 8,507 8,200 11,000
04-0100-7192 |Utilities -Water 5,513 4,900 6,166 6,400 6,400
04-0100-7183 |Utiiities -Telephone 2,627 2,883 3.849 2,800 2,800
04-0100-7194 |Utilities -Trash 3,045 2,501 2,007 3,400 3,400

Total O&M 95,665 78,928 88,720 84,364 99,185
04-0100-7710 [Capital Outlays - 15,000 15,000
04-0100-7720 |Capital Projects - - -
04-0100-7730 |Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
04-0100-7690 Depreciation 32,823 3,190 2,357 2,357 1,415

| Total Capital expenditures 32,823 - . 17,357 16,415

| Total Expenditures 257,616 195,907 220,805 235,804 262,850 |

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
| Over({Under) Expenditures 205,857 295,234 290,628 303,896 251,874

1/5/202412:47 PM Pagelof1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Maintenance

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget 8/31/2023
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

04-0201 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
04-0201-4510 Green Fees and Range Fees -
04-0201-4512 Cart Rentals
04-0201-4520 Memberships - -
04-0201-4910 Miscellaneous & Rent 82 - -
TBD CTF Funds - 150,000
04-0201-5200 Interest - - -
04-0201-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets - - - -
04-0201-5910 Interfund Transfers 550 (40,000)

Total Revenue and OFS: 632 . - - 190,000
04-0201-6110 Salaries 52,884 50,981 60,500 60,500 63,5625
04-0201-6112 Hourly Wages 3,011 4,950 5,544 3,081 22,185
04-0201-6114 Seasonal Wages 68,943 70,383 73,019 72,400 65,000
04-0201-6115 Overtime Pay - 18 18 - -

Gross Payroll: 124,839 126,332 139,081 135,981 150,710
04-0201-6210 PayrollTaxes--FICA 7,624 7,764 8,762 8,431 9,344
04-0201-6211 PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 1,783 1,816 2,017 1,972 2,185
04-0201-6212 PayrollTaxes--SUTA 255 253 417 408 452
04-0201-6213 Payroll Taxes - FAMLI - - - - -
04-0201-6310 Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 7,158 7,030 8,382 9,092 9,100
04-0201-6311 Workman's Comp Insurance 5,350 3,938 3,938 5,985 6,000
04-0201-6312 Emp Benefits--Retirement 3,415 3,165 3,742 3,815 3,800
04-0201-6313 Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa - - - - -
04-0201-6314 Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P - - -
04-0201-6320 Training - - - 500 500
04-0201-6322 Travel & Lodging - - - 500 500
04-0201-6323 Meals - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 25,586 23,966 27,258 30,703 31,881

Total Personnel Cost: 150,425 150,298 166,339 166,684 182,591
04-0201-7110 Advertising - - -
04-0201-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties - - - - -
04-0201-7122 Outside Service Fees 8,762 6,276 6,652 8,400 3,400
04-0201-7124 MembershipDues 570 600 600 600 600
04-0201-7125 Taxes and Licenses 2 - - - -
04-0201-7144 Insurance 846 1,305 4,222 3,400 1,500
04-0201-7150 Operating Supplies 46,024 48,303 61,248 20,000 25,069
04-0201-7151 Fuels & Lubricants 12,462 14,182 14,800 12,000 14,000
04-0201-7154 Office Supplies 142 - - - -
04-0201-7155 JanitorialSupplies 97 - - 400 400
04-0201-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 6,512 9,155 9,155 10,000 10,000
04-0201-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,332 - - 1,000 1,000
04-0201-7190 Utilities -Electric 3.303 2,924 4,000 4,000 4,000
04-0201-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 2,774 2,477 3,000 4,000 4,000
04-0201-7192 Utilities -Water 547 441 680 575 700
04-0201-7195 Ulilities - Non-Potable - - - . 40,000
04-0201-7193 Utilities -Telephone 1,575 1,385 1,647 1,900 1,900
04-0201-7194 Utilities -Trash 1,079 998 1,290 1,300 1,300
04-0201-7500 Interest Expense - - B - -

Total O&M 86,027 88,047 107,294 67,575 107,869 |
04-0201-7710 Capital Outlays - 2,100 60,600 67,000 150,000
04-0201-7720 Capital Projects - - - -
04-0201-7730 Lease - Purchase Payments - - - - -
04-0201-7750 Annual DebtPayment - - - - -

Total Capital expenditures - 2,100 60,600 67,000 150,000
04-0201-7690 Depreciation 9,584 5,043 2,638 2,638 1,414
04-0201-7910 Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - -

ITotal Expend-ﬁures 246,036 245,488 336,871 303,896 441,874

1/5/202412:47 PM Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Motropolitan District
Golf Course Maintenance

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

04-0201

2024 Budget B8/31/2023
12/31/2022 10/31/2023 Current Year 1213172023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
[Excess (Doticiency) of Revenucs |
Over(Under) Expenditures (39,546) (245,488) (336,871)] (303,896) (251,874)

1/5/202412:47 PM

Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District
Property Management Fund

12/27/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget
10/31/2023
12/31/2022 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior
Account Year Actual Actual Budget Budget
05-0100 2022 2023 2023 2024
05-0100-5010 |Contributions - - - -
05-0100-5200 |interest - - - .
05-0100-5300 [Donations 11,000 3,500
05-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 47,000 38,150 12,000 20,000
05-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers 22,000 - - -
05-0100-5990 |Fund Balance Used (Surplus) - - - -
Total Revenue and OFS: 36,000 41,650 12,000 20,000
05-0100-7010 |Cost of Property Sold 9,828 11,260 6,000 6,000
05-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees - - - -
05-0100-7125 | Taxes & Licenses - - -
05-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies - -
05-0100-7200 |interest Expense - - -
Total O&M 9,828 11,260 6,000 6,000
7910{Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - =
7710|Capital Outlays - - B 14,000
7720|Capital Projects - - - -
Total Capital expenditures - - - 14,000
7910|Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - -
Total Ex_penditures 9,828 11,260 6,000 20,000
Excess ?Beficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 26,172 30,390 6,000 -
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 685,030 711,202 711,202 725,492
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 711,202 741,592 711,202 725,492

1/5/202412:34 PM Pagelofl




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery) 12/27/2023
2024 Budget lteration 2-Board
12/31/2022 | Current Year
Prior Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Budget Budget
10-0000 2022 2023 2023 2024
10-0000-5010 |Grant Proceeds 96,395 210,000 210,000 164,000
10-0000-5200 |Interest 13 9 9 12
10-0000-5990 |Fund Balance Used (Surplus) - - - -
Total Revenue and OFS: 96,408 210,009 210,009 164,012
10-0000-7710 |Capital Outlays 82,025 197,000 197,000 164,000
10-0000-7720 [Capital Projects E - E -
10-0000-7730 [Lease Purchase Payments - - B -
Total Capital expenditures 82,025 197,000 197,000 164,000
7910]Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out B - - -
Total Expenditures 82,025 197,000 197,000 164,000
Excess (Beficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 14,382 13,009 13,009 12
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted 58,289 58,289 58,289 71,298
Ending Net Assets - Restricted 43,907 7ih208 £81280 74,298

1/5/202412:35 PM Page 1 0of 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Capital improvements Fund- Sewer 12/27/2023
2024 Budget lteration 2-Board
Current Year | 12/31/2023
Forecast
Account Actual Budget Budget
16-00-00 2023 2023 2024
16-0000-5011 |Contributions 30,000 30,000 30,000
16-0000-5200 |Interest - - -
Total Revenue and OFS: 30,000 30,000 30,000
16-0000-7710 |Capital Outlays = - =
16-0000-7720 [Capital Projects - - -
Total Capital expenditures - - -
16-0000-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -
Total Expenditures - - -
Excesﬂf)eficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 30,000 30,000 30,000
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 30,000 30,000
Ending Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 60,000 60,000

1/5/202412:35 PM Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Capital improvements Fund- Water

12/27/2023

2024 Budget lteration 2-Board
Current Year | 12/31/2023
rorecast

Account Actual Budget Budget
17-0000 2023 2023 2024
17-0000-5011 |Contributions 30,000 30,000 30,000
17-0000-5200 |Interest - - -

Total Revenue and OF S 30,000 30,000 30,000
17-0000-7710 |Capita!l Outlays - - -
17-0000-7720 |Capital Projects - - -

Total Capital expenditures - - -
17-0000-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -

Total Expenditures B - B

Excess (f)eficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 30,000 30,000 30,000
Beyinninyg Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 30,000 30,000
Ending Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 60,000 60,000

1/5/20241:05 PM Page 2 of 2



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 4-2024
RESOLUTION TO SET MILL LEVIES

A RESOLUTION LEVYING GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2023, TO
HELP DEFRAY THE COSTS OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE COLORADO CITY
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, COLORADO CITY, COLORADO, FOR THE 2023 BUDGET
YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District has adopted the
annual budget in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on January 10th, 2024 and;

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general operating
purposes from property tax revenue is § _828.587 and;

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for bonds and interest is $0,
and;

WHEREAS, the 2023 valuation for assessment for the Colorado City Metropolitan District as
certified by the County Assessoris § 48,212,945 :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District, Colorado City, Colorado:

Section 1. That for the purpose of meeting all general operating expenses of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District during the 2024 budget year, there is hereby levied a tax of 17.967 mills,
with a temporary tax credit of .781 mills, leaving an effective Mill Levy of 17.186 mills upon
each dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District for the
year 2020.

Section 2. That for the purpose of meeting all bonds and interest of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District during the 2024 budget year, there is hereby levied a tax of 0.000 mills
upon each dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District
for the year 2023.

Section 3. That the District Manager is hereby authorized and directed to immediately certify to
the County Commissioners of Pueblo County, Colorado, the mill levies for the Colorado City

Metropolitan District as herein above determined and set.

ADOPTED, this 9th day of January 2024

Signed:

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:
Clint Gross, Treasurer




- 8




__County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

ueblo County

TO: County Commissioners’ of , Colorado.
Colorado City
On behalf of the
(taxing enti ty)"t
the Board of Directors
(goveming body)B
of the Colorado City Metropolitan District
(local govemn-lcnt)C
Hereby officially certifies the following mills 48.212.945
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ o
assessed valuation of: (GROSS " assessed valuation, Linc 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57
Note: If the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation
(AV) differept thgn the GROSS é\V due to a.Tax 48,212,945
Increment Financing (TIF) Area® the tax levies must be $ .
calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NET(’ assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy USE VALUE FROM FINAL CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION PROVIDED
multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of: BY ASSESSOR NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 10
Submitted: 01/04/2024 for budget/fiscal year £02s :
(no later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) yyyy)
“
LI_J,RPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY2 I{E‘IENI_]E2
I. General Operating Expenses™ 18156 mills  $ 828,587
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction' < 78 > mills $< 37654 >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: el jmills $ 866,241
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ mills  §
4. Contractual Obligations¥ mills $
5. Capital Expenditures” mills  $
6. Refunds/Abatements™ mills $
7. Other™ (specify): mills  $
mills $
TOTAL: Su11n of Genera.I Operating 17.967 mills $ 866,241
Contact person: Daytime
. 676-3396
(print) ! Yvonne Barron phone: ( 719)
Signed: N j}\ U wedNamen—- Title: Finance Director

Include one copy of this tax entity .J completed form when filing the local government's budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
Soor ) " ,! - - .v - s _? .

' If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.

? Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of
Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s FINAL certification of valuation).

Page 1 of 4 DLG 70 (Rev.6/16)



7.12
CERTIFICATION OF VALUES FORM

9 County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID _ 51007/1
CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY PUEBLO COUNTY COUNTY ASSESSOR
New Tax Entity _] YES X NO Date _11/30/2023

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: COLO CITY METRO

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" L1 MIT) ONLY

INACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) and 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR
ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2023:

1 PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1 $ 29,251,304 A
2 CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: i 2 $ 48,212,945 R
3 LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3 $ 0 C
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4 $ 48,212,945 D
S. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * N $ 511,610 E
6 INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: = 6 $ 0 F
7 ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7 $ 0 G
8 PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: = 8 $ 7,010 H
9 NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 9 $ 0 1
LEASEHOLD OR LAND (20-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): @
10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1) 10. $ 225896 J
(a), C.R.8.). Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously certified:
1L TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and (39-10- 1L $ 4,885.62 K
114(1)(a)I)(B), C.R.S.): ’
I This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo, Constitution
*  New Constitution is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure
= Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit
calculation; use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
@ Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.
USEHADYTIAR QR G GUAN A G R (R T ATV e AT S T ab
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC 20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION
FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2023
1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: § L. $ 366,718,940 L
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY
2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: * 2 $ 7,635,694 M
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0 N
4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: § 4. $ 0 O
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMI'T PROPERTY: 5 $ 27,910 »
6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6 $ 0 Q
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT: 7 $ 0 R
(Ifland and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's
actual value can be reported as omitted property.):
DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY
8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0 S
9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0 T
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 6,071 U
f  This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property
¥ Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures
§  Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:
I. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ _373,930. 146 vV
[ IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES: - " S— ;: o
HB21-1312 ASSESSED VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ' $ 194,996 W |

ok The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance with 39-3-1 19.5(3), CR.S |

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED to be COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 5.

5.5% PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMITATION (29-1-301, C.R.S.)
15-AR-DPT ARLVOL 2 1-84 Rev 07-18




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorado 81019
719-676-3396 colocityreception@ghvalley.net
Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District office or
mailed to and received at the above address by 3pm on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications must be
accompanied by a check or money order made out to "CCAAC" in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the back of this
application.

Property Owner: On(' & e j a \\\‘(\:)f'(p\xm SA—EP&N (TR EN

\ : 5 -
Mé‘f?f?ﬁAddeSS.'L(O 5 Slwer Son 2\ Email [\_ S PO & 9yMaGal. Coh
City: 0.sNe @n( i< state: (0 zip: 50\ 0V Telephone: 203-R43-YHo2)

Property Address: SUQ S Le£} Hﬁv’d LAne _— - )
City: Colorado City State: CO ZIP: 81019 Lot |2 Unit_3  Parcel# H12330802 |

CONTRACTOR
Contractor: C_)Q \'-li' exr Q)L'\J ‘“-(’_g\ Qv UC
Mailing Address \n\o {\] _) @ser Y. ; EmaiIC’.?HﬂLL‘OS@.\QL‘O \«’d ComM
Clt;?bkﬁl:lro West Stateeﬂ Zip P10 0 Telephone A0 419-T745 License # 0013 LY
Requested Approval for: Q Commercial Building E/Residence D/Garage U Shed QO Fence O Other
Type of Construction: O Steel dﬁéﬁ%mféﬁﬁ@d . Other
Mobile Home: % New Q Used Year Built:b@_?ﬂ Pueblo County Zoning Code: &-A cCcMD Zoning Code: M &
Floor Area Square Footage: 1533 Sguare Footage Required by Covenants: ! 4,
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:
E{pproved Pueblo County Planning Forms (New Construction)

Q City/County Approved Water and Sewage Access (New Construction) see back

Mc/curate Setbacks with Plot Plan Drawn to Scale (include easements) (from Planning/Zoning approval)
|@ Property Line Staked Out Corners T'mmﬁ &¢ W()quj’bua (}[@0

D}/é::)dation Plan and Building Staked Out Before Excavation/)l

Ope (1) copy of Blue Print and One (1) Electronic Copy sent to colocityreception@ghvalley.net
{Elevations — Front, Back and Sides

m?terior Color Scheme, Type of Siding and Roofing Materials Must be indicated
Location of Improvements (Porches, Decks, Garages, Carports, Driveways, Accessory Buildings, Landscaping)

O Remodel Residence / Re-Roof Residence and/or Garage
0 Garages and Accessory Buildings must have distance between buildings

Q Fence - Type of Materials, Height and Locations

g Syl i

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protectivé ‘cm.lerlla'nl_:s 'f.‘d‘rf:-'ifvhich this application is submitted:
Property Owner’s or Contractor’s Signature f—'\ﬂ Sy Date l?! M! X

This application will not be accepted until you read and éign on reverse.

Application Form Colorado City Archltectural Advisory Committee Revised December 3, 2021




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

o Itis clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building
of compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision
Regulations; it is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City
Architectural Advisory Committee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180
days without committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automaticaiiy terminaies
CCAAC approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must
be approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner's unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the
Colorado City Metropolitan District office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

« New Construction must purchase water and sewer within 60 days after application approval. If septic
and/or a cistern is being used on the building site, the Pueblo County Health Department must approve in
writing that these sources qualify under Pueblo County Health Codes.

¢ Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must be
submitted for approval, Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo Regional
Planning Department.

e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans. Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

« Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated
above, omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to
the lot listed or the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access
or storage during construction.

e CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged
to obtain approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by Lhis application,

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily  Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00
Sewer Tap $8,250.00
Water Tap $8,250.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has

begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee)
and must accompany application.

I have read and understand the prowisions'of this application and understand that iIncomplete
applications will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Aoy

Property Owner/Contractor Signature: Date: [ 3\!’ 9 ! a3

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised December 3, 2021




CCAAC New Build Inspection Report

Date Inspected: | 2-21-23 Inspected by:

Zoned @‘2 Lot | &Y Unit; 8 Parcel #: L{ 123350 80 Z\

\
Owner: D RET Q. NvA LA STEBU w@A Phone: 363 243~Yo02 )
|

Physical Address: 5045 (EFT H?C\[\‘D [ AwE

w Minimum Sq. Ft. Required  72© Actual build sq. Ft. /3533
Lot size: sqg. ft. % can be covered Covered % =

e e

_— ————— —

Colorado City Covenants reviewed? (’;(_25) -~ No

Question Approved
Structure: ? Oie/,s) No
| s e
Form: : /Iy No
Texture: ? Q’Ey No
Color: 7?7 (Yes) No
Ext. Appurtenances ? es) No
Property lines Marked? “Yes _ No
b k:/
Structure lines Marked? <f\§§/‘ No
Property Set Backs
Required Actual Required Actual
j N 5 \
Front: 25 30  (Pasg)/ Fail Rear: 75 2RoR @ /

Fail
Side: |5 l'z.‘f:/f;FaiI CCAAC member: /Approved } Disapproved

Information / corrections Required on:

for final approval
CCAAC Member Signaturﬂzbmeg_\ bQ&OMf%'

Additional Notes:




Colorado City Declaration of Protective Covenants:
Said Conditions: What can be inspected.

7. That any building erected upon any of said lots shall be approved prior to
construction by an Architectural Committee appointed by Declarant, or successors
appointed by them, in Pueblo, Colorado, or at such other place as may be
designated by the Declarant. The Architectural Committee, in passing on any
requests for approval, shall consider the Location (set backs), Texture, Color, and

Exterior Appurtenances

Pueblo County Code - Title 17

Set Backs: General - based on zoning

17.24.090. (Front yard) Except as provided in 17.120.020, buildings shall be set
back not less than twenty-five (25) feet from the front property line

17.24.100. (Side yard) A principal structure shall provide total side yards of not
less than fifteen (15) feet with not less than five (5) feet won one side, and,
except as provided in Section 17.120.020, an accessory building shall be set back
from the side lot line at least five (5) feet.

17.24.110. (Rear yard). A principal structure shall be set back at least fifteen
(15) feet from a rear lot line, and except as provided in Section 17.120.020, an
accessory building shall be set back from a rear lot line at least five (5) feet.

Note: Section 17.120 covers ‘Supplementary Regulations’ and references
Agricultural One, Two, Three and Four Zone Districts.



Jshaing”
R=225"
1523593 |
‘R’SO':
L= 2.6\
R=50" S
i \~gg%———-|6¢l——é‘i—{
_—lzq— % -5
[ (Covered -: : —-G)'ﬂ.
; _ C’]gpl'ch ; - E:-‘g
| |'[ | ! !—JQ' f_..g %_
| i . [}
L e 8
AR
) "
- ’ Mfr Res
ST A . |o.
A T s By = 2B
| | ' | ST
I & IS
g
| v
| ! L
HERER 501{5 Loy HMA [aine
Colorado GiAy , €O BLo1q
e 124 \)Uf\,\* ® Colo C\*VS
T ? ree| ¥ 472320802\ '

O 0] OLYCu § \\i&_la_m _S%c@amu?qa_

ZONING AUTHORIZATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

&2

DIRECTOR/REPRESENTATIVE

15 Dec 2023

R-2

DATE

ZONE

ZABP-23-686

COMMENTS:




Regional Building Department

830 N Main St Suite 100

Pueblo CO 81003

719-543-0002 Fax 719-543-0062

WWW.Prd,com

2023-12-12

Required Agency Approvals - Project Routing

Owner: ANDREI STEPANUGA Contractor: BETTER BY DESIGN- LLC

Job Address: 5045 LEFT HAND LN. Project: 781 Manufactured Home
Colorado City CO 81019

Parcel: 4723308021

Notes: New Modular with attached Garage
Legal: LOT 124 UNIT 8 COLO CITY varwl g

it is the responsibility of the applicant for this permit to secure the required approvals from the indicated agencies. This must be
accomplished prior to the issuance of any permits. This property must not be used or occupied prior to obtaining a final inspection.
Please Note: This routing sheet was issued online. If, upon review by the department, we find any discrepancy regarding
the details of the scope of the work being done, this form may become void.

For Permit
Agencies ”7 Approved By ]

County Planning - Approved

County Roads and Bridges - Approved County Planning - Emma Strong - 12/15/2023

San Isabel - Pending "
Treasurer - Pending f;/l;r;goggads and Bridges - Greg Sandoval -

Assessor - Pending
Colorado City Metro - Pending

Comments: |

County Planning Emma Strong 12/15/2023 -

County Roads and Bridges Greg Sandoval 12/14/2023 - Proposed 24ft Access Ok RAP 23
180

San Isabel Candace Alfonso 12/12/2023 - Please contact SIEA MSR 7195472160 to start
new service

23-131281



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION AMENDED
A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
December 12, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

1. Presentation from Scott Thomas CRWA increases will review in Public Hearing/ CANCELLED

Set-up meeting with Scott Thomas, possibly Monday Dec 18 during day or 6 p.m.

2. EIAF motion to have Manager apply for Grant.

Dola/Energy Grant motion from Board required to move forward.

This S1M grant can be used as matching for the $13M Grant from USDA.
3. Pick a color for the paint on the tanks.

Mr. Eccher & Mr. Bailey both stated that paint color needed to be a lighter tone. Mr. Eccher
suggested the color “Tanner” as not white, but light tan color.

Also update on tanks: #2 has been sand blasted, ready for painting.

Talley up & drained — ready for testing. The line break slowed the process.

4. GMS Invoice 13 & Swedish Industrial Pay 2
Have Ken White come down & explain. Observation additional dollars at approx. 10k now.
We are using the 10% contingency now, almost gone. Justification will be required for
additional observation costs by contractor per the Board, as already seems high.

5. USDA and WSRF funding and update

Received two USDA applications, one application for DAF. Mr. Eccher and Nate Jacobs from
NOCO Engineering are working on completing.

P&N needed. To be completed by the State prior to submittal. Could help, if get both, to
reduce our costs by the 20% left that from the original grant.



0 Y
L &“

: }«L:‘Q\ . A :\'Ij \u

Meeting CDPHE went well. Scott Thomas stated we need to slow down on the filing process.

Scott/Nate/Daniel (Jr. Lawyer) all helping with grant application. Also, they are helping with the
January meeting presentation.

The board will need to approve moving forward with the grant & adding increases to customer
to cover costs.
Neil discussion of Board member pay.
Chairman Elliot thinks pay only for Regular Meetings at current rate of $2400 annum at $100 per
meeting, Special meetings are $50. But proposed board members do not get paid for Special
Meetings throughout the year. It was suggested maybe put those funds in a Special Assistance
Fund for citizens, write off as donations.
To be discussed in the new year when all board members are present.
Review of TAP Agreement

Review the contract for Tap purchaser. Have to review a little more for changes needed.

Review of CCAAC

One new construction on Waco Mish

9. READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

10. CITIZENS INPUT



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Niel Elliott, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Board Member
Approved this 9 day of January 2024

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.



PP E

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AMFNDED

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
December 12, 2023, beginning at 6:40 p.m.

CALLED TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK

Chairperson Neil Elliot
Treasurer Sarah Hunter
Secretary/Co-Chair, Clint Gross
Director Greg Collins

Director Ray Davis - Excused

Also in Attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager

Yvonne Barron, Finance Director —on Zoom
Sandi Oglesby, Reception/AR

Gary Golladay & Greg Bailey — Water/Sewer
Terry Kraus — Newspaper - No

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

Mr. Collins motions to approve the agenda. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Vote called. All board members
present approved.

PUBLIC Hearing: Rate Increase for Water and Sewer

Continue to Monday, December 18" at 6 p.m. to discuss rates for water/sewer rate increases.



10.

PUBLIC HEARING: USDA and WSRF Drinking Water Project No.161260 D-Q moved to January 30 Meeting
Will repost with NOCO engineering to go through the project and costs.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

Study Session November 28, 2023
Regular Meeting November 28, 2023
CCACC Minutes November 28,2023

Mr. Gross motions to approve above listed meeting minutes. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Vote called. All
board members present approved.

BILLS PAYABLE.

Questions regarding returned checks & over limit fee (re payment back to customer)

CCMD is currently over budget, notifying the Board that a Budget Amendment must be completed. CCMD should
always have six months of funds in reserve for continued operating expenses. The IT for the plants has caused
some of the issues as components have gone out. Had to take a loan from sewer plant with budget amendment.
Currently funds coming out of reserves for DAP expenses.

The board asked what is our current reserves? Mrs. Barron was unsure at this time.

Depreciation account (reserve} is for breakdowns.

Budget Amendment must be completed and approved prior to January 31, 2024.

Test samples going to Pueblo and Denver cost a lot and take a lot of time. A new full-time position for testing will
help, as this would be their main job: testing and samples.

Mr. Collins motions to pay bills. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Vote called. All board members present
approved.

FINANCIAL REPORT.

N/A



11.

13.

OPERATIONAL REPORT. - See full report posted online.

CCMD received 13K for LEAP customers this past year.

Admin. has not been able to close the monthly ledger due to not getting information timely from field staff.
Yearend training needed for W2, close out of year, etc.

Ongoing training for payroll, AOS, tax forms for new staff

Gathering information and had meetings with three companies to outsource payroll next year. Probably around
March 2024. Company: ADP possibly the best for payroll for our needs.

Report from Parks & Recreation and Golf Course attached and on file.
a. Beckwith Dam report — full report on file.

Lake at 13.7 feet

Tagging of water tanks to district 70 — or whoever does it is costly.
Had to recalibrate four times in the past few weeks.

b. Committee Reports Sarah Newsletter / Budget Committee.
Sarah to complete by December 28
Budget committee- need final numbers on Monday.

11. ATTORNEY Report: None

Confidential order and enforcement order for Board. Do we have right to Appeal? State willing to accept
appeal. Board to look at if we should submit an appeal.

AGENDA ITEMS:

Board directive on DOLA 1 million Dollar grant EIAF Funding Discussion/Action

Mr. Collins motions for the District Manager to submit paperwork for this grant. Mrs. Hunter seconded the
motion. Vote called. All board members present approved.



Rate Increases for Water, and Sewer Discussion/Action

Discussion is to table until Public Hearing Meeting on Monday December 18 at 6 p.m.

Color for Tanks Discussion/Action

Mr. Collins motions to approve the color “Tannery” for painting of the tanks. Mrs. Hunter seconds the
motion. Vote called. All board members present approve.

GMS Invoice 13 & Swedish Coatings Discussion/Action

Mr. Gross motions to pay invoices to GMS & Swedish Coatings. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Vote
called. Three board members present voted yes. Chairman Elliot voted no. Motion approved.

Board Pay Discussion/Action

Motion is tabled until all Board members are present for the vote. It is expressed that some like the
idea of the funds going to a customer assistance fund.

CCACC: Discussion/Action

A. New Construction:
1. 6155 Waco Mish House

Mr. Collins motions approval of new construction on Waco Mish pending the CCAAC application sheet signed and
input in folder. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Vote called. Three board members present voted yes.
Chairman Elliot voted no. Motion approved.

B. Actions

0 First Letters

b 0Second letters

¢. 0 Third letters

d. O Unauthorized Structure

Q



14.

15.

17.

OLD BUSINESS. road resolution. Still on hold.
CCMD has been discussing an additional position for training coordinator, cannot be Terry Kraus as was on the
Board in the past two years and not his field of expertise. Chairman Elliot stated we will revisit this item at later

date.

Status of the Website? Mr. Eccher has meeting set for December 13, 2023.

NEW BUSINESS:

Questions regarding Stewart Ranch & the 8” water line (not tap) whole line. Only 4 residents -125 bank pressure.
Cost of giving them free water for years & continuing vs cost of below work. Lossing a lot of “free” water to this

location.

Cutin 3 valves (cost?) & fire plugs- need 1 new valve & meter (4” or 6” meter-have in stock). How long to complete
job? Mr. Golladay predicts possibly a full week of work.

We could then sell them outside water at a higher cost.

Timeline to do & get parts/valves? Quotes for work. Would like to move forward with the project in March/April
2024 if the price is reasonable.

The Board directs the District Manager to get bids vs our crew by January 9" meeting.
Mr. Eccher asked: Can we cancel December 26" Board Meeting unless required? Yes, cancel at this time.
Question from Mr. Eccher to the Board: Can we increase the gift cards for staff for the Year End Bonus to $150

each from $100, as CCMD did not have any other functions throughout the year for staff? Board Members all
stated yes.

CORRCSPONDINCE — N/A

EXECUTIVE SESSION:



18. ADJOURNMENT.

Mr. Collins motioned to adjourn. Mr. Gross seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Niel Elliott, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Board Member
Approved this 9 day of January 2024

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
A SPECIAL meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Monday
December 18, 2023 beginning at 6:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
3. QUORUM CHECK.

Chairperson Neil Elliot
Treasurer Sarah Hunter
Secretary/Co-Chair, Clint Gross
Director Greg Collins

Director Ray Davis - on Zoom

Also in Attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager

Yvonne Barron, Finance Director —on Zoom
Sandi Oglesby, Reception/AR

Gary Golladay & Greg Bailey — Water/Sewer
Terry Kraus - Newspaper

4. PUBLIC HEARING: Continuation of Public Hearing for the Water, Sewer, and Tap Fee rates
Open public hearing at 6:04 p.m.

Public comment: Did we look at different rates for different tiers? No, rates are already different for each water
usage tier. What about changing the tier level gallon values to lower levels? Discussed but most citizens fall in
lowest level for standard usage already.

Reviewed presented Power Point with different level of increases to determine which increase (30/40/50%) would
put CCMD in the black to pay our portion of grants, have working capital, increase numbers of employees by three
and have surplus for unforeseen issues. Final proposed amount of a 45% increase was the best option to
accomplish needed current projects.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT - P.O. Box 19390 — Colorado City, CO 81019 — Ph (719) 676-3396
www.coloradocityco.us



Proposed rates after Power Point review to be effective January 1, 2024:

Water base rate increase: $10

Sewer base rate increase: $5

Tap Fess increase: S5K  from 20K to 25K (4K water/1K sewer)
Standpipe: $60 per 1000 gallons, up from $30 per 1000 gallons
AOS Fees 20% to cover debt, or what allowed by law

Lease: $39K for Heartland Industries — Need to bet back ?

Loan & Grants CCMD has to have the money to pay our 20% of any grant award or find additional grants: apply
and be awarded them, from other sources to pay for this portion, no guarantees.

Does not include funding for upgrading current water/sewer lines or adding new, that will take additional grants
and research to find the funding required for that large project. Need to get dam & treatment plant completed
first.

Golf Course will now be paying for their water usage.

Extra taxes are not added to these numbers yet either.

Proposed rates are currently projected to be good until 2028, so not expecting to have to increase prior to that
year, if these rates approved.

Close Public Hearing at 7:27 p.m.
Re-open Special Meeting at 7:27 p.m.
5. Agenda Item.
Water, Sewer, and Tap Fees Increase Discussion/Action
Add Zoom Link of Presentation
Best projects with current facts

Transparency - Good notification to citizens of why the rate increases.

Brochure for public, Josiah Thomas to assist with 1 page report of projects, funding projections/diagrams made
available for citizens.

Public Meeting/Forum scheduled for January 16, 2024. Budget meeting scheduied for january 9, 2024 meeting.



Mr. Collins motioned to approve the base rate for water 26%, $10 base rate for sewer 13%, $5 and standpipe from
$30 to $60 per thousand gallons, a 45% increase in usage rate.

Mr. Davis second the motion.

Chairman Elliot asked for questions/discussion: Mr. Davis: Do we need this? Yes. Mr. Gross: Increase in Taps will
help fix some current problems & help keep expenses down. Mrs. Hunter: We need to do this but will impact the
community. Mr. Eccher: Reiterated that no increase from 2009 to 2018 but was put forth as being needed back

then, but not implemented. That was prior board members. We are playing catchup on funding now.
Vote called. All board members approved listed rate increases.

Mr. Collins motioned to approve Tap Fees from 20K to 25K increase of 4k for water and 1K for sewer (15k water/10
sewer total). Mr. Gross seconds the motion. Vote called. All board members approved the tap fee increase.

Mr. Collins motions to approve a 20% increase in AQS fees or increase as allows by law to cover debt. Mrs. Hunter
seconded the motion. Vote called. All board members approved the AOS increase as allowed by law.

6. ADJOURNMENT.

Mr. Gross motioned to adjourn. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Niel Elliott, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Secretary
Approved this 9 day of January 2024

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING

A SPECIAL meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Thursday,
December 28, 2023, which began at 6:00 p.m.

1.

CALL TO ORDER.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

QUORUM CHECK.
Clint Gross Co-chairman
Greg Collins
Sarah Hunter
Ray Davis
Neil Elliot Excused Absent
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.
Mr. Collins made motion to approve agenda Sarah Hunter 2" vote taken all approved

BILLS PAYABLE.

Mr. Collins motioned to pay the bills. Mr. Davis seconded the motion. Vote called. All board members
present approved to pay the bills.

Agenda ltem.
RESOLUTION 16-2023 Increase of Water, Sewer, and Tap Fees

Mr. Collins motioned to approve Resolution 16-2023 regarding the Increase of Water, Sewer, and Tap.
Mr. Davis seconded the motion. Vote called. All board members present approved to pay the bills.

RESOLUTION 17-2023 Amending Certain Rates and Fee

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT - P.O. Box 19390 — Colorado City, CO 81019 — Ph (719) 676-3396
www.coloradocityco.us



Mr. Collins motioned to approve Resolution 17-2023 Amending Certain Rates and Fees. Mr. Davis
seconded the motion. Vote called. All board members present approved to pay the bills.

ADJOURNMENT,

Mr. Collins motioned to adjourn. Mr. Davis seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Clint Gross , Co-Chairman

ATTEST:

Greg Collins, Board Member

Aenrevedinisgldanaiantanygen2a

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



